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Coliier's lstter of 2/21 arrived here the Sth, He concluded thet "since I 2m very mueh
for free expression of minority views, I would bs willing to publish the book end .
try vigorously te sell it if L had advence orders sufficicnt to pey for 1ts publicae \
tion". I hed written him Februsry 22 ssidng what this would smount to, in terms of 1
bocks sad Gollars, snc I so wrote him sgein on the Sth, I heve xtxtttem plans to
se~ those who hesve indisated they would halp tomarrow end nezt weak, snd possibly
1'11 h#ve sn ides of whet is avsilable by the time I hesr from him, Hesawhile, I am ;
stil) expectingz word from the other publisher, whose decision has not yet been meds, ]
or hes not been communicated to me if it hass, 1

5%ili no word irom Remparis, which surprises me. A few other things thet I'1l tell you 3
about when there 1s something specific eithar way,

I know of one c;rd.er thet will be 8t least 25H0 ecopies,.

Aside fram thisz, nothing is new, ,

Sincerely,

Harold YWelsberg ‘



